From: david simgue.com

To: Melissa Garber; Columbia County Building and Zoning Info; Nichole Lewis
Subject: Add Sub Contractor

Date: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 10:44:16 AM

Attachments: Boone - Barrs Plumbing Form Scan 20240813 (3).pdf

External Sender - From: (david simque.com
<david@simque.com>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that
can result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening
attachments, or clicking links.

Melissa

Please add Barrs Plumbing on to the CA Boone Permit. 66147 Thanks
David

David Simque

Simque Construction LLC
386-867-0294

david@simque.com
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SUBCONTRACTOR VERIFICATION

APPLICATION/PERMIT # JOB NAME

THIS FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED BEFORE A PERMIT WILL BE ISSUED

Columbia County issues combination permits. One permit will cover all trades doing work at the permitted site. It Is

REQUIRED that we have records of the subcontractors who actually did the trade specific work under the general
contractors permit,

NOTE: it shall be the responsibility of the general controctor to make sure that all of the subcontractors are licensed with
the Columbia County Building Department,

Use website to confirm licenses: http-.waw.culumhiamuntﬁla.mm,"Permitiear:hﬂ:nntractnrﬂean:h.aspx

NOTE: If this should change prior to completion of the project, it is your respansibility to have a corrected farm
submitted te our office, before that work has begun.

Violations will result in stop work orders and/or fines
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